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This letter is Ausgrid’s response under section 2.48 of the State 

Environmental Planning Policy (Transport and Infrastructure) 

2021. 

 

Ausgrid consents to the development subject to the following conditions: -. 

The applicant/developer should note the following comments below regarding any 

proposal within the proximity of existing electrical network assets. 

 

Service Mains 
It appears the existing overhead electricity service mains, that supply the subject 

property, may not have sufficient clearance to the proposed construction as per the 

requirements of "The Installation and Service Rules of NSW". 

The developer must engage a Level 2 Accredited Service Provider (ASP) Electrician to 

ensure that the installation will comply with the Service Rules. 

 

Ausgrid Overhead Powerlines are in the vicinity of the development. 

The developer should refer to SafeWork NSW Document – Work Near Overhead 

Powerlines: Code of Practice. This document outlines the minimum separation 

requirements between electrical mains (overhead wires) and structures within the 

development site throughout the construction process. It is a statutory requirement 

that these distances be maintained throughout the construction phase.  

Consideration should be given to the positioning and operating of cranes, scaffolding, 

and sufficient clearances from all types of vehicles that are expected be entering and 

leaving the site. 

The “as constructed” minimum clearances to the mains must also be maintained. 

These distances are outlined in the Ausgrid Network Standard, NS220 Overhead Design 

Manual. This document can be sourced from Ausgrid’s website at 

www.ausgrid.com.au. 

It is the responsibility of the developer to verify and maintain minimum clearances 

onsite. In the event where minimum safe clearances are not able to be met due to the 
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design of the development, the Ausgrid mains may need to be relocated in this 

instance. Any Ausgrid asset relocation works will be at the developer’s cost.  

New or modified connection 
To apply to connect or modify a connection for a residential or commercial premises. 

Ausgrid recommends the proponent to engage an Accredited Service Provider and 

submit a connection application to Ausgrid as soon as practicable. Visit the Ausgrid 

website for further details; https://www.ausgrid.com.au/Connections/Get-connected 

 

New Driveways - Proximity to Existing Poles   
Ausgrid Network standard NS167 requests that proposed driveways should be located 

to maintain a minimum clearance of 1.5 m from the nearest face of the pole to any 

part of the driveway, including the layback, to allow room for future pole 

replacements. Ausgrid should be further consulted for any deviation to this norm. 

 

Additional information can be found in the Ausgrid Quick Reference Guide for Safety 

Clearances “Working Near Ausgrid Assets - Clearances".  This document can be found 

by visiting the following Ausgrid website:  

www.ausgrid.com.au/Your-safety/Working-Safe/Clearance-enquiries 

 

Should you require further information please contact Ausgrid via email to 

Development@ausgrid.com.au 

 

Regards, 

Ausgrid Development Team 




